




























to oranges .. cliche -- is NOT adequate to answer our critics - nor answer our OWN questions about the 

validity of the study's numbers. 

Don Broussard 

-----Original Message----­

From: Allen Venet 

To: HL GMail· 

Sent: Fri, May 15, 2015 9:18pm 

; lavista-hills-core <lavista-hills-core@googlegroups.com> 

Subject: Re: CVI-- serious question? Summary (I sincerely hope) 

A roller coaster of a few days regarding the CVI study. And I, for one, do not like roller coasters. I have a 

few thoughts: 

Municipal finance, at least in Georgia, is almost hopelessly complex. 

The folks at CVI are supposed to be the true experts, and they have pronounced LH as feasible. With 

Ted's confirmation, I hope that this is all we need. Folks who oppose us will try to nit pick, but as long as 

we can say that we've been judged viable by an organization with more experience and more expertise 

than DS, or any journalist, I think that we are on solid footing. I am not saying that CVI is infallible (they 

are not), or even that they are correct in this case (I cannot say). I am saying that any such prediction by 

its nature is very complex and involves countless variables and assumptions. The "rules" of creating a 

city say that CVI (or GSU) must pronounce the city as feasible, and they have done exactly that. 

Moreover, we all know intuitively that LaVista Hills is viable. If our community does not have the tax 

base to be a viable city, then very few communities are going to be viable. Everyone who knows our 

area knows that we have the financial strength to be an economically viable city. Experience of the 

other new cities shows that we will not need to raise taxes. It is ironic that DS is seemingly ready to 

attack us simultaneously for having a disproportionately strong tax base which should be shared with 

less wealthy parts of the county, and for having a tax base too weak to succeed. We can honestly 

counter both arguments. 

The one potential problem which has (hopefully had) the potential to be our Achilles Heal is a suggestion 

that the tax cap in the charter was set too low. We all know that the intent was to cap taxes at the 

current rate, but if the language of the charter is wrong because it uses an outdated millage rate, we 

have a very big problem. On the one hand, I suspect that this could be .. fixed" in January, but it would 






































































































